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(e Message Jun 12, 2014 8:40 AM
From: { Richard Flanagan
To: ¢ Kimberly Boryszewski § Jeremy Dotson § Katherine Brant

Subject: FOIA Request

| would like to FOIA all e-mail communications between the Law firm of Ancel and Glink and
School Board President David Stachura's alternate e-mail address . )

As well as all e-mail communications between the law firm of Ancel and Glink and School Board
Vice President Patricia Godziszewski's alternate email address

Thank you,
Rich Flanagan



